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“Miller, Steve

From: Daggs, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 10:50 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Miller, Steve
Subject: Drafting Fallen Soldier Resolution
Attachments: 112707-TracyLynnAlgerResolution.doc

Cathlene and Steve,

Attached is language that | would like to have drafted as a fallen soldier resolution for the Dec. 11 floor session. If you
could please get me a draft back for introduction by December 3

If you have any questions, call or e-mail.

Thanks!

112707-TracyLynn
AlgerResolutio...

Sincerely,

Kathy Daggs

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266-7511 %r 888-437-9436

kathy.daggs@ igif./%)is;onsin. gov




¢

2099 /)

Relating to the life and military service of Second Lieutenant Tracy Lynn Alger.

Tracy was born on June 211977, in Chippewa County, and died on November 12007, of
injuries sustained from enemy actions in Shubayshen, Iraq.

Tracy grew up in New Auburn Wisconsin, and was an avid barrel-racer. Tracy was a 1995
graduate of Chetek Wisconsin High School and went on to graduate from the University of
Wisconsin — River Falls with a degree in graphic design.

Tracy worked as a graphic design artist and a certified nursing assistant at a nursing home until
she enlisted in the United States Army in January 2006.

Tracy served with distinction in the 3" Battalion, 197" Infantry Regiment, 3" Brigade Combat
team, 101%" Airborne Division in Fort Campbell, Kentucky, and was on her first tour of duty in
Iraq.

Tracy’s family and friends are very proud of her service and know she died in honor and
courage, doing what she wanted to do by serving her country.

Tracy embodied the Army’s core values of loyalty, duty, respect, selfless service, honor,
integrity, and personal service and will be sorely missed.
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION
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1 Relating to: the life and military service of Second Lieutenant Tracy Lynn Alger.
2 - Whereas, Tracy was born on June 21, 1977, in Chippewa County, and died on
3 November 1, 2007, of injuries sustained from enemy actions in Shubayshen, Irat%;m ol
4 Whereas, Tracy grew up in New Auburn, Wisconsin, and was an avid
T Somd § Whereass
5 barrelégacerg('lfr‘acy was a 1995 graduate of Chetek Wisconsin High School and went
6 on to graduate from the University of Wisconsin-River Falls with a degree in graphic
7 desig;?xg.} yand
8 Whereas, Tracy worked as a graphic design artist and a certified nursing
9 assistant at a nursing home until she enlisted in the United States Army in January
10 20(;@@ j@qg{ ) {g
11 Whereas, Tracy served with distinction in the 3rd Battalion, lg’hh Infantry
12 Regiment, 3rd Brigade Combat team, 101st Airborne Division in Fort Campbell,
13 Kentucky, and was on her first tour of duty in Iraqgj | ound
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1 Whereas, Tracy’s family and friends are very proud of her service and know she
died in honor and courage, doing what she wanted to do by serving her countqg.,(CO J MC{
Whereas, Tracy embodied the Army’s core values of loyalty, duty, respect,
[ She

selfless service, honor, integrity, and personal service and /’?Vill be sorely missedo

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, Thaté;:/
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Duerst, Christina

From: Saxler, Charles

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 3:46 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3549/1 Topic: Tracy Lynn Alger

Please Jacket LRB 07-3549/1 for the SENATE.



